Ramendra Singh

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: 03 July 2024 17:55

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: RE: Quotation for ICE MACHINE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra,
Please find below the quote as per trailing mail,

Model — EIM 61 BW
Basic Price — 66300/-
GST @ 18% extra

Price W/GST — 78234/-

With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile : +91 9016175500

Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532
Website : www.elanpro.net

EL/ANPRO

The Commercial Refrigeration Experts

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]

Sent: 03 July 2024 15:53

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <sashiknat.vishwakarma@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Quotation for ICE MACHINE

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the gtn for below given Ice Machine
Model No. — EIM61BW
Make - Elanpro

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677






